g,

B BI i ic Li (S
ayport - Blue Point Public Library Ny

:

186 Middle Road, Blue Point, New York 11715 + Phone (631) 363-6133 Fax (631) 868-3520 “‘a@& 1938 g:fc
“’“-»(M%w’

A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Bayport-Blue Point Public Library will be held on
Wednesday, April 3, 2024 at 7:00pm in the Library.

AGENDA
I.  Open Meeting
II.  Pledge of Allegiance
Ill.  Public comment

IV.  Approval of the minutes
V.  Correspondence

VI.  Financial Report
VIl.  Warrant ‘Schedule of Claims’ & Payroll
VIII. Personnel Report
IX.  Director’s Report
X.  Committee Reports
Xl.  Old Business
XII. New Business
Xlll.  Public comment

XIV.  Executive Session
XV.  Adjournment

Next meeting Tuesday, May 14, 2024 7:00 PM



Bayport - Blue Point Public Library { N

186 Middle Road, Blue Point, New York 11715 - Phone (631) 363-6133 Fax (631) 868-3520 N 188 ‘{g'f:f

REGULAR MEETING OF BAYPORT BLUE POINT PUBLIC
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
03/13/2024
I. CALL TO ORDER
Trustee Devine called the meeting to order at 4:08 p.m. Present were Trustee Devine, Trustee McAward, Trustee
Borowski, Trustee Heineman, Trustee Adams, Director Mike Firestone, Asst Director Wendy Bennett and Linda
McCrosson for taking minutes.

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion made by Trustee McAward, seconded by Trustee Borowski to accept the minutes of the February 14, 2024
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees; approved by all.

III. FINANCIAL REPORTS & SCHEDULE OF CLAIMS

Motion made by Trustee Heineman, seconded by Trustee Borowski to approve the Bank Reconciliation &
Financial Report for Operating Fund dated January 2024; approved by all.

Motion made by Trustee Borowski, seconded by Trustee McAward, to approve the Operating Fund Schedule of
Claims dated 03/05/2024 (Check Detail Report); approved by all.

Motion made by Trustee McAward, seconded by Trustee Borowski, to approve the listed prepays, as presented, that
were paid since last board meeting dated February 15, 2024 through March 4, 2024. (Checks between meetings);
approved by all.

Motion made by Trustee Heineman, seconded by Trustee McAward to approve the Payroll Reports dated
02/15/2024, and 02/29/2024; approved by all.

IV. PERSONNEL REPORT

V. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

VI._ UNFINISHED BUSINESS

VII. NEW BUSINESS

Motion made by Trustee Heineman, seconded by Trustee Adams to approve the 2023 Annual Report as presented; approved
by all.

Motion made by Trustee McAward, seconded by Trustee Adams to adopt the 2024-2025 Annual Budget; approved by all.
Motion made by Trustee Adams, seconded by Trustee Devine to approve the resolution #2024-13-3 to pierce the tax cap;
approved by all.

Motion made by Trustee Borowski, seconded by Trustee McAward to approve an employee leave of absence as presented;
approved by all.

Motion made by Trustee Borowski, seconded by Trustee Heineman, to enter executive session at 4:51 p.m., approved by all.
Motion made by Trustee Adams, seconded by Trustee McAward, to leave executive session at 5:08 p.m.; approved by all.

X. ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Trustee Heineman, seconded by Trustee Borowski, to adjourn the meeting at 5:09 p.m.; approved by all.

Respectfully submitted,
Mike Firestone



February 1, 2024

February 29, 2024

February 29, 2024

February 29, 2024

BAYPORT-BLUE PQINT PUBLIC LIBRARY
186 MIDDLE ROAD
BLUE POINT, N.Y. 11715 - 1932

(631)363-6133

BANK RECONCILIATION FOR FEBRUARY 2024

M & T BANK CHECKING GENERAL ACCOUNT

BALANCE PER LIBRARY BOOKS:
BALANCE PER LIBRARY BOOKS: ($108,958.63)
RECEIPTS:

SCLS LOAN 225,000.00

TAX REVENUE 215,685.91

ADULT PROGRAMS 1,891.50

PASSPORT FEES 630.00

JUVENILE PROGRAMS 572.50

CAFE RENT 400.00

YOUNG ADULT PROGRAMS 336.70

FRIENDS PASS THROUGH 226.00

SALE OF USED BOOKS 150.68

FRIENDS/DONATIONS 145.55

COPIER 114.70

FINES 34.00

REFUNDS 25.12

INTEREST 14.86

FAX 13.25

SQUARE/PAYFLOW FEES/MISC EXPENSE (94.17) 445,146.60
TOTAL(Book Balance + Receipts) 336,187.97
LESS: FEBRUARY DISBURSEMENTS 231,951.97
BALANCE PER LIBRARY BOOKS: $104,236.00
BALANCE PER BANK:
BALANCE PER BANK: $119,600.84
FEBRUARY FINES DEPOSITED IN MARCH 0.00
TOTAL(Bank Bal + O/S deposits) 119,600.84
LESS: FEBRUARY OUTSTANDING CHECKS 15,364.84
BALANCE PER BANK: $104,236.00




11:04 AM

BAYPORT - BLUE POINT PUBLIC LIBRARY

04/02/24 &
Check Detail
April 3, 2024
Num Date Source Name Memo Paid Amount
75950 04/03/2024 A TIME FOR KIDS
04/03/2024 A TIME FOR KIDS JUV PROGRAM 310.00
TOTAL 310.00
75951 04/03/2024 AESTHETIC REALISM FOUNDATION
04/03/2024 AESTHETIC REALISM FOUNDATION ADULT PROGRAM 100.00
TOTAL 100.00
75952 04/03/2024 ANNA DAVIS
04/03/2024 ANNA DAVIS MED PART B REIMBURSEMENT 1,677.00
TOTAL 1,677.00
75953 04/03/2024 ANNE SOPER
04/03/2024 ANNE SOPER JUV PROGRAM 100.00
TOTAL 100.00
75954 04/03/2024 Anne Soper -E
04/03/2024  Anne Soper -E ADULT PROGRAM 241.10
TOTAL 241.10
75955 04/03/2024 BARBARA WILKENS
04/03/2024 BARBARA WILKENS MED PART B REIMBURSEMENT 1,048.20
TOTAL 1,048.20
75956 04/03/2024 BRODART CO.
04/03/2024 BRODART CO. JUV BOOKS 8.22
TOTAL 8.22
75957 04/03/2024 CAROLYN ENGER
04/03/2024 CAROLYN ENGER MUSIC PROGRAM 500.00
TOTAL 500.00
75958 04/03/2024 DEBORAH AHEARN
04/03/2024 DEBORAH AHEARN MED PART B REIMBURSEMENT 524.10
TOTAL 524.10

Page 1 of 8



11:04 AM BAYPORT - BLUE POINT PUBLIC LIBRARY

04/02/24 .
Check Detail
April 3, 2024
Num Date Source Name Memo Paid Amount
[=—=5"Sw-w] R TR i
75959 04/03/2024 DIANE ARONSEN
04/03/2024 DIANE ARONSEN ADULT PROGRAM 600.00
TOTAL 600.00
75960 04/03/2024 EQUITBLE
04/03/2024 EQUITBLE EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 700.00
TOTAL R
75961 04/03/2024 FRIENDS OF THE BAYPORT-BLUE POINT PUB LIB
04/03/2024 FRIENDS OF THE BAYPORT-BLUE POINT FRIENDS PASS THROUGH ACCT 250.91
TOTAL 250.91
75962 04/03/2024 GAIL SISLBE
04/03/2024 GAIL SISLBE MED PART B REIMBURSEMENT 1,048.20
TOTAL 1,048.20
75963 04/03/2024 J.K.HODGE
04/03/2024 J.K.HODGE ADULT PROGRAM 175.00
TOTAL 175.00
75964 04/03/2024 JANICE NORTH
04/03/2024 JANICE NORTH MED PART B REIMBURSEMENT 524.10
TOTAL 524.10
75965 04/03/2024 JEFF ALLEGUE
04/03/2024 JEFF ALLEGUE MUSIC PROGRAM 750.00
TOTAL 750.00
75966 04/03/2024 JENNIFER COLBERT
04/03/2024 JENNIFER COLBERT JUV PROGRAM 120.00
TOTAL 120.00
75967 04/03/2024 JENNIFER FRASCOGNA
04/03/2024 JENNIFER FRASCOGNA ADULT PROGRAM 640.00
TOTAL 640.00

Page 2 of 8



11:04 AM BAYPORT - BLUE POINT PUBLIC LIBRARY

04/02/24 _
Check Detail
April 3, 2024
Num Date Source Name Memo Paid Amount
[s==-— =S ~=] f==_— SN, )
75968 04/03/2024 JESSICA REILLY
04/03/2024 JESSICA REILLY ADULT PROGRAM 140.00
TOTAL 140.00
75969 04/03/2024 JOCELYN MCINTEE
04/03/2024 JOCELYN MCINTEE MED PART B REIMBURSEMENT 524.10
TOTAL 524.10
75970 04/03/2024 JOHN O'HARE
04/03/2024 JOHN O'HARE MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEME 733.80
TOTAL 733.80
75971 04/03/2024 JOYCE WALKER
04/03/2024 JOYCE WALKER ADULT PROGRAM 340.00
TOTAL 340.00
75972 04/03/2024 JUMP BUNCH
04/03/2024 JUMP BUNCH JUV PROGRAM 210.00
TOTAL 210.00
75973 04/03/2024 KATHY ROEDER
04/03/2024 KATHY ROEDER JUV PROGRAM 125.00
TOTAL 125.00
75974 04/03/2024 KELLY SHERIDAN
04/03/2024 KELLY SHERIDAN YA PROGRAM 200.81
KELLY SHERIDAN A PROGRAM 50.30
04/03/2024 KELLY SHERIDAN YA PROGRAM 22.45
TOTAL 273.56
75975 04/03/2024 LAURA BARRELLA
04/03/2024 LAURA BARRELLA YA PROGRAM 150.00
TOTAL 150.00
75976 04/03/2024 LAURIE JANOWITZ

Page 3 of 8



;:;3;} ::ﬂ BAYPORT - BLUE POINT PUBLIC LIBRARY

Check Detail
April 3, 2024
Num Date Source Name Memo Paid Amount
[=== = = stvol paz- TSN =~ ]
04/03/2024 LAURIE JANOWITZ ADULT PROGRAM 325.00
TOTAL 325.00
75977 04/03/2024 LINDA KEYES
04/03/2024 LINDA KEYES ADULT PROGRAM 200.00
TOTAL 200.00
75978 04/03/2024 LUCINDA LAPPANO
04/03/2024 LUCINDA LAPPANO MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEME 1,048.20
TOTAL 1,048.20
75979 04/03/2024 MARY WAKA
04/03/2024 MARY WAKA ADULT PROGRAM 425.00
TOTAL 425.00
75980 04/03/2024 MICHAEL GALLAGHER, CPA
04/03/2024 MICHAEL GALLAGHER, CPA ACCOUNTING FEES 600.00
TOTAL 600.00
75981 04/03/2024 MOTHERHOOD MOVES
04/03/2024 MOTHERHOOD MOVES JUV PROGRAM 360.00
TOTAL 360.00
75982 04/03/2024 OPTIMUM
04/03/2024 OPTIMUM OPTIMUM 204.66
04/03/2024 OPTIMUM OPTIMUM 447 .63
TOTAL 652.29
75983 04/03/2024 POSTMASTER
04/03/2024 POSTMASTER POSTAGE 748.84
04/03/2024 POSTMASTER POSTAGE-BUDGET FLYERS 748.84
TOTAL 1,497 .68
75984 04/03/2024 ROBERT SCOTT
04/03/2024 ROBERT SCOTT ADULT PROGRAM 575.00
TOTAL 575.00

Page 4 of 8



11:04 AM BAYPORT - BLUE POINT PUBLIC LIBRARY

04/02/24 =
Check Detail
April 3, 2024

Num Date Source Name Memo Paid Amount
= = "] jamms SN NS SO
75985 04/03/2024 SCLS
04/03/2024 SCLS MOTION PIC LIC 87.49
TOTAL 87.49
75986 04/03/2024 SCLS-PALS
04/03/2024 SCLS-PALS PALS 4,594.61
TOTAL 4,594.61
75987 04/03/2024 SEARLES GRAPHICS, INC,
04/03/2024 SEARLES GRAPHICS, INC. PRINTING-BUDGET FLYERS 2,025.00
TOTAL 2,025.00
75988 04/03/2024 SPROUTS AND FRIENDS, INC.
04/03/2024 SPROUTS AND FRIENDS, INC. JUV PROGRAM 625.00
TOTAL 625.00
75989 04/03/2024 SUSAN CHANT
04/03/2024 SUSAN CHANT JUV PROGRAM 25.00
TOTAL 25.00
75990 04/03/2024 T ROWE PRICE
04/03/2024 T ROWE PRICE EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 688.55
TOTAL 688.55
75991 04/03/2024 THERMAL SOLUTIONS
04/03/2024 THERMAL SOLUTIONS HVAC 1,835.00
TOTAL 1,535.00
75992 04/03/2024 W.B.MASON
04/03/2024 W.B.MASON OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,152.05
TOTAL 1,152.05
75993 04/03/2024 WELLS FARGO FINANCAIL LEASING
04/03/2024 WELLS FARGO FINANCAIL LEASING COPIERS 629.00
TOTAL | s

Page 5 of 8



11:04 AM
04/02/24

Num
e~ —mj

75994

TOTAL

75995

TOTAL

759986

TOTAL

75997

TOTAL

75998

TOTAL

75999

TOTAL

Date

04/03/2024

04/03/2024

04/03/2024

04/03/2024

04/03/2024

04/03/2024

04/03/2024

04/03/2024

04/03/2024

04/03/2024

04/03/2024

04/03/2024

BAYPORT - BLUE POINT PUBLIC LIBRARY

Check Detail

April 3, 2024
Source Name Memo Paid Amount
POSTMASTER
POSTMASTER POSTAGE-NEWSLETTERS 748.84
748.84
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES YA/MAKER PROGRAMS 357.21
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES YA BOOKS 29.38
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES 63.29
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADULT BOOKS 18.11
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES JUV PROGRAM 312.10
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADULT DVD 58.45
838.54
AMERICAN EXPRESS
AMERICAN EXPRESS POSTAGE 221.71
AMERICAN EXPRESS JUV PROGRAM 560.37
AMERICAN EXPRESS PERIODICALS 627.08
AMERICAN EXPRESS YA /IMAKERPROGRAM 468.71
AMERICAN EXPRESS PROF FEES OTHER 556.19
AMERICAN EXPRESS SOFTWARE 266.07
AMERICAN EXPRESS ADULT PROGRAM 43.99
AMERICAN EXPRESS LIB MISC 50.19
AMERICAN EXPRESS TESTING FIRE SUPPRESION 312.66
3,106.97
BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS
BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS JUV BOOKS 831.07
BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS YA BOOKS 0.1
BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS A BOOKS 2,363.55
3,194.73
BRI-TECH, INC.
BRI-TECH, INC. ALARMS 586.58
586.58
EMERALD ISLAND
EMERALD ISLAND CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 453.75
453.75

Page 6 of 8



11:04 AM BAYPORT - BLUE POINT PUBLIC LIBRARY

04/02/24 :
Check Detail
April 3, 2024
Num Date Source Name Memo Paid Amount
[c==~ 5 W]
76000 04/03/2024 FIRST-CITIZENS BANK & TRUSTCO.
04/03/2024 FIRST-CITIZENS BANK & TRUSTCO. COPIERS 274.89
TOTAL 274.89
76001 04/03/2024 KANOPY, INC.
04/03/2024 KANOPY, INC. REF/ONLINE SERVICES 88.00
TOTAL 88.00
76002 04/03/2024 MIDWEST TAPE
04/03/2024 MIDWEST TAPE ADULT DVD 586.87
MIDWEST TAPE ADULT CD 673.14
MIDWEST TAPE ADULT BOT 50.98
MIDWEST TAPE JUuvV DVD 8.71
TOTAL 1,319.70
76003 04/03/2024 MIDWEST TAPE -HOOPLA
04/03/2024 MIDWEST TAPE -HOOPLA REF/ONLLINE SERVICES 580.27
TOTAL 580.27
76004 04/03/2024 NATIONAL WASTE SERVICES
04/03/2024 NATIONAL WASTE SERVICES REFUSE REMOVAL 500.00
TOTAL 500.00
76005 04/03/2024 POSTMASTER
04/03/2024 POSTMASTER POSTAGE NEWSLETTERS 99.90
TOTAL 99.90
76006 04/03/2024 PSEGLI
04/03/2024 PSEGLI ELECTRIC 616.45
TOTAL 616.45
76007 04/03/2024 STERICYCLE, INC.
04/03/2024 STERICYCLE, INC. SHREDDING SERVICES 236.71
TOTAL 236.71
76008 04/03/2024 ULINE

Page 7 of 8



11:04 AM BAYPORT - BLUE POINT PUBLIC LIBRARY

04/02/24 ;
Check Detail
April 3, 2024
Num Date Source Name Memo Paid Amount
[
04/03/2024 ULINE JUV PROGRAM 177.66
ULINE A PROGRAM 26.00
TOTAL 203.66
76009 04/03/2024 W.B.MASON
04/03/2024 W.B.MASON OFFICE SUPPLIES 24.99
TOTAL 24.99
76010 04/03/2024 PSEGLI
04/03/2024 PSEGLI ELECTRIC 7.750.56
TOTAL 7,750.56

49,482.70

Page 8 of 8



11:11 AM
04/02/24

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

Num

75945

75946

75947

75948

75949

Date

03/18/2024

03/18/2024

03/18/2024

03/18/2024

03/18/2024

03/18/2024

03/18/2024

03/18/2024

03/18/2024

03/18/2024

BAYPORT - BLUE POINT PUBLIC LIBRARY

Check Detail

March 6 through April 2, 2024

Source Name Memo Paid Amount

EQUITBLE

EQUITBLE EMPLOYEE PAYMENTS 700.00
700.00

LAURA BARRELLA

LAURA BARRELLA YA PROGRAM 450.00
450.00

METLIFE

METLIFE EMPLOYEE PAYMENTS 930.83
930.83

NET2PHONE, INC.

NET2PHONE, INC. TELEPHONE 227.62
227.62

T ROWE PRICE

T ROWE PRICE EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 563.73
563.73

2,872.18

pre Pct,l(")\%

Page 1 of 1



WV ZS:LT:TT $202/2/f tuo paiess

st Aewuwng [joifed B@’—omn.

8 Pled 10N s3aAoidw3 APy

S9 e1ed ZM Yim seakodwg

69 Ujuoly siua saadojdwg aapy | 0 S§o8YD 19N 0487

19 LAUolA sl pled seakoidw3 | 0 SPIoA Aued payL 2301 | 00°0$ Y98 PIOA Avled payL [e30] | SS'TOV 60 12301 PAASNIPY sk 4%

81T uno) saAojdwig [e30L | 0 sjuswAed Aved payL (230] | 00°0% shed Aved payl el | 00°0% syuausnipy jjolded

6k ne) sahojdwz pajeujwal | s (3sodaq a11Q) SIBYINOA | £0°0TH TES (L) susodaq wauq

0 unc) sakodwz anpeur | Z syuauisnipy | 00°0% sjuswisnipy | SS*T0¥'61% llo4Aed |BIOL sexxx

69 1unop sakojdw3z anpy | o sRYD WIS Aued piyl | 00°0$ SY29YD IS Auled pAYL | #6'8b8'ZT$ saxe] [e30L

19 pled seafojdwy [e01 | 0 s2uD ploA | 00°0% sysodaq 1311Q/S3¥024D PIOA

0 pled seadojdw3 pajeuiwiel | 0 29D [enuel | 00°0% SPRYD [enuel | T9 ZSS'9ES lloJARd 13N [I0L 4%+

0 pied saakojdw3 aApeur | o sypayd [euonippy | 00°0$ spayD jeuonippy | €0'0TH'1ES spsodaq 12.1d

19 pled saadojdwg aapdy | 91 Sy3YD AT [RI0L | 85°ZhT S S09UD 9AI [210L | 8S°ZHT S syRYD Aed 1N

sjuno) aakojdw3 adAL sy Ag sjuno) adAyL xoayp Ag sjerol s|elo] joshed
xxx STYLOL TIOUAVd xxx
|S8'STO'0S$ i(sway! |je) buipuny |joJAed |ej0L |
LT EL8'VYS ¥Z0Z/€1/€ :93eq punodwy }3198d HOV €104 |
YTEIV'ETS 00°'0% isjejol
0€'$19% 00'0$ (o T — 100 [r— MNVE LB W Buiing j10:4ed
00°0% 00°0$ (1] 7o 10| - MNVE LB W JusAed D1UOIPR[T AMed pAIYL
00°0$ 00°0% Ob L s P00 #5545 ANVE L8 W sy32yD Aued payL
$6'8v8'7T$ 00°0$ ObLTswxxss 900 kork s INVE LB W sapi|qer xel
€0'0TY'1ES 8S°TYT's$ £9 sjejoL
£0°0TH'1ES 00'0$ Vi 2 ObLCxsnkxn 900 ksw4x ANVE LB W syisodaq 10241Q
00'0$ 8S'ZH1'SH 9T OPLTxxxkx% ST e MNYE L8 W P
Aqgea HOV junowy sjuno) # 3unodoy jueg  # Bunnoy yisuesy aweN yueg adA1 ygeq
xk DONIANNA TIOYAV xx%
llodhed Jejnbay :adAy j|oaked { daquinN uny beoe/eT/e eq uny
T :poliad Aed +E0E/PT/E 193eq HIPYD
$02/6/< :@38Q PU3 pouad Areiqr o1gnd julod enjg HodAeg ma :dnoap Aed
+z0eg/sz/z :=aeq uibag pouad ANVYININS TTONAVd AJBIQI] J1jgnd JUiod anjg Hoaneq - gdbe A1 IWSIPD




WY ¥5:LT:TT $20Z/Z/t (U0 pejeald

Arewwng jjoifed

POA|OST

1 abeq

L pled joN saaAojdw3 Ay

59 ejeq Zm Yim seakojduig

69 Yuol siyy seafojdwiz aadY | 0 SyoaYD 18N 0.7

€9 Upuoly sy} pied seakoidw3 | o SpIoA Aved pAIyL [e30] | 00°0$ $4I9YD PIOA Auled pAiyL [e30L | 08°SOT TSS 12301 PRISNIPY sxxx

81T uno) saAojdw3 301 | 0 sjuswiAed Ayed paiyL [exol | 00°0$ shed Aued paul (exol | 00°0$ sjuaunsnipy j0hed

6 juno) sshojdws pajeulwal | op (sodaq 1211Q) SI2UNOA | 05°260°ZE$ (%) susodaq pauQ

0 unoD sakojdwy aaeur | 1 syuswisnipy | 00°0$ sjusuisnlpy | 08°S9T'1S$ llolARd |BIOL 4 xxx

69 juno) askoidw3 sy | 0 40D IS Auled payL | 00°0$ $¥03yD IS Aped payL | ££°862'cT$ sexel |ejoL

29 pied seaAojdwiz (2301 | 0 S§oauD PioA | 00°0$ s)sodaq 192.1Q/5%98UD PIOA

0 pled seaAojdw3 pareujwsa) | o s¥ayD fenuep | 00°0$ spayD [enuely | £0°£98°LES llo4hed 19N [RI0L x5

0 Pled saaAojdwig aaipoeu | T S423Y) [euonippY | 89'947$ SYo3YD [BUORIPPY | 0S'260°ZE$ sysodaq paug

29 pled ssehojdwz sanov | £1 S§oRYD 2AN [eI0L | LS bLL'SS P2y oA [eI0L | £S°bLLSE $¥o3yD Aed 19N

sjuno) aakojdwg adA| yoayo Ag sjunory adA] xoayp Ag s|ejoln s|ejo] [jolhed
*xx STVLOL TTOMAVd xxx
[0T'082'TS$ :(swey |je) Buipuny jjosAed jeol
|€S'S00'9$ ¥z0z/Lz/¢ ®3e@ punodwy 3190 HOV 2101
E0'ET6'ETS 00°0% s|e3o L
0£'b19$ 00°0$ (1 T Arm— Ob00sxn JNYE LB W Buig floihed
00'0$ 00°03$ ObLCxsxksnx o[ - JNYE LB W jusuAed dluoaa|3 Aped payL
00°0% 00'0% OFLTxeknokx 10 o B— INVE L3 W $y0ayD) Aued payL
€£'867'ST$ 00°0$ ObL Tesscnn 10| - MNVE LB W sanlliqen xeL
0S'260'ZE$ LSPLL'SS 59 is|ejoL
05°260°ze$ 00'0$ 8k OPLTxkxxn% 9b00xsxkx JNYE LB W sysodaq paug
00°0% LS¥LL'SE LT OF LT s wwwnn b00swkx% ANVE LR W SHeUD
1qed HOV junouwy sjuno) # Junodoy yueg  # Bunnoy Jsuesy Swen jyueq adA] ygaq
sk INIANNL TTOHAV sesex
lloihed 1ejnbay adAy jjo1keq S tiaquiny uny ¥C0Z/9z/c :e3eq uny
7 :poliad Aed vzoz/gz/c :e3eq yaeyd
$Z0T/ET/E :o3eq pu3 pouad Aieiqr olgnd julod enjg HodAeg M@ idnoss Aed
$20Z/01/€ :93eq uibag pouad AMYINNNS TTONAYA Aeiqr] Jlqng juiod =njg Hoaned - ggbz  =QI v




